Decision No. 27’399

ZEPORE THE RAILROCAD CO:MISSION OF TEE STATE OF CALIFCRNIA

" =000

Iz the Xntter of the Application of

Z. R. 2ALL and F. E. EAYES for certifw
icate of puvlic convenience and neces-
2Lty Lo operate a motor freight service
restricted to certain commodities en-
tirely within California between Los
Angeles and contiguous territory and
certain oil fields withia ke San Joa-
quin Valley and in comnection therewitn
an unregiricted motor freight service
between Los Angeles proper and the

towas of Bakersfield, iicXittrick, Pel-
lows, Taft and lMaricopa, also excluding
all places on the main traveled highway
interxediate between cXittrick, Fellows,
Taft and laricope, and places less than
one-half mile interior from said highway

. J. D. EODG=,
Complainant,
vs.

/Z. R. BAIL and 7. E. EAYSS, JONN DOE, JAVE
D0z and XARY DOZ, co-pariners doing busi-~
nezs under the £irm name and style of OIL
VELL EXPRESS; and 0IL WELL EXPRESS, 2 co-
partrersniyp,

Defendants.

XOTOR FREIGHT TERWINAL COMPANY, & corpor-
atior, and SAN JOAQUIN VAIIEY TRANSPCRTA-
TION COLVPAXY, a corporation,

Complainaﬁts,
ve.

E. R. BAIL, F. E. EAYES, E. R. BALL ane
F. 3. HAVES as co-partners, GENERAL TRAN-
SIT INC., & corporatior, OIL FIZID ZX-
FRESS, -O¥E DCZ, TWO DO=, TEREE DOZ, FOUR
DOZ AXD FIVE DCE,

Defendante.

Application Fo. 15849

Case No. 2922

Case XNo. 2939




Rex Boston for Affian?t and for Asbhury Truck Company

L. S. Bower for Z. R. Rall

Ro0tt. Erennen and Wm. F., Brooks for Atcnison, Topeka
ané Sexta Fe 2wy. Co. and for Sunset Railway
Coxpany. '

BY TEE COMMISSION:
OPINICK, FINDINGS, AND JUDGLENT

(1)
Decision 23627, 36 C.R.C. 197, (April 27, 1931),

found that =. R. Ball and F. Z. Hayes, ag "0il Well Exprecs,”

were operating common carrier truck service without certificate

in violation of Statutes 1917, ¢h. 213, as amended.(z) it oxrdexec
tnat they cease and desist such operation, and specifically between
Llos Angeles axd contviguous territory and certain San Joaquin Valley
oil fields.

Decisior 24692 (Exhibdit 3; April 18, 1932} adjudged that
otk Eall and Zayes were gullty of contempt in disobeying the de-
sist order. =IZ. R. Eall was ordered punished by a fine of Lfives
aundred cdollars and by five days' imprisonment.(s)

Oz February 27, 1934 Thomas Merrill filed witk the

Commisesion his Affidavit and Application for Order %o Show Cause.

On March‘s, 1934, Z. R. B2ll was ordered +to appear on larch 28,

IL;JE.~R. Zall wes personally served ox Septeémber 15, 1931. (Exhibit
2. : ,

(2) Decision 23627 (Exhivit 1) states further that E. R. Ball was
secretary anc treasurer of Gereral Transit, Inc.; that in July
1930, Zall, with F. E. BEayes, %00k over such business, established
it under the nawe 0il Well Zxpress, and £iled applicatiorn for 2
certificate on August 25, 1930 (App. 16849); tanat Decision 23012
in Case 2882 (Oct. 27, 1930, 35 C.R.C. 352) found that General
Transit, Inc. had been operating comon carrier service between
Loz Angeles and Zakersfield, Taft, Fellow, MeXittrick, Xettleman
Eills, Coalinga, Pozo Creek azd Avensl without a certificate:

that Decision 23012 ordered General Trazsit, Inc. to cease and de-
2ist; that App. 16849 was filed three days prior to the hearing
of Case 2888; and that Cil Well ZSxprecs continued 1o operate
precisely as had General Transit, Inc.

(3) Om July 25, 1932, the Califorria Supreme Court Cenied a peitition
for writ of review. (Zall v. 2ailroad Cormission, L. A&. No. 13782,

15 Pac. (24) 862.) On November 10, 19%Z the Districi-Court dise
charged a writ of habeas corpus and remanded petitioner to the

custody of the sheriff. (Re E. R. Pall on Faveas Cormuse, 127 Cal.
App. 433.)




1934 arnd zhow cause way he ?hguld not be punished for eackh alleged
4

cortexpt set forth therein. / Public hearing was had before Cone-
micsioner Carr on March 28, 29, 3C znd April 26 and 27, 1934.

Tae Affidavit in substance alleges the »rior proceelings
vefore tae Coumission; alleges that Z. R. 2all is still operating
a2 a common carrier, practicing “variousz tricks, devices and
suverfuges for the purpose of concealing tze true identity and
character of his operatiora", and "under variousz fictitious names
inclucding the name 0411 Vell Zxpress and/or 0il Well Express Cor-
poration" for the sole purpose of evading the desist order (Af-
£idavit, Par. X.); and allegez that . R. Pall iz rendering a
coxmor carrier service between fixed termini or over regular routes
vetweer Los Angeles and contiguous territory on the one hand and
Zakersfield, Taft, Maricopa, Fellows, ZicXittriclk, Devil's Qgp,
Avenal, Coalinga and other points iz the lower San Joaguin Valley
oil fields on the other hand.

In aadition, the Affidavit sets forth five distinet
offenses or counts of separate alleged coatempts, alleging specifical-
ly and in detail under each alleged offense the dates, trucks, con-
signors, conzignees, commodities, etc. The specific alleged ¢on-
texpte occurred on Jaruary 10 and 11, 11 and 12, 15 and 16, 2% and
30, and Fedruary 2 and 3, 1934.(5)

The evicdence may be swmarized as follows:

SEIEPER TESTIKONY

Hofco Pump Co., Itd. (Witness R. G. Clay) at long Beack,

with a branck at Taft, hauls by its own trucks to Loz Angeles and

(%) 1loe affidavit and the order to show cause were personally
gerved upon Z. R. Ball on March 8, 1934. (Exhibit 4.)

(5) Specific shipments alleged in the Affidavit and testified %o vy
shipper witnesses appear in footrotes and the dates of such shipuents
are underscored. '




ships frox there o Taft. It has used "Oilwell Zxpress¥ service
2 or 3 years ghout 2 or 3 times per week. Irom Jaruary I to

February 7, 1934 it mzde 16 shipments, using standard forms of

bills of lading, and paid transpOft?tion charges by check payaile
&) s

to "Oilwell Zxpress Corporation.”

Stoody Company (Witness W. ¥. Granit) at Weittier, uszed
"Oilwell Zxpress" service im 1933 and 1934 for collect shipmenfs
to Bakersiield, Taft and Avenal, and the witness described 10
caipments made dﬁrigg January and Fcbruary, 1934.(7)

Shaffer Tool Works (Witness X. E. Leroy) at Zrez, with

branckes at Santa Fe Springe, Venturcs, 2nd Tafi, since 1930 ras
delivered goods to and shipped from'Los Angeles via "0lliwell Zxpress.”
Z1ills of lading are made out oz "Qilwell Expreszs® forms. 7Two years
ago witness first received a pill for transportation from "Pacific
éhippérs Asgociation." ZXe Investigated and found that "we had

soxe sort of contract® with the latiter. However, "all I ever

know iz Oilwell Express,” and hiz understanding is thet "Oilwell
Sxpress,” "0ilwell ZIxpress Corporation," and "Pacific Shippers
Associatiorn" are oﬁe anc thne game. The address and telephone
‘rumbers are the same. () Service has been uninterrupied and

witgout refusal for the paszt 3 years, although now more‘freQuent.

The witness identified E.R.Pall a3 having calledkaboutlz years ago to
ask bhow witness liked the service. The witness described € skipments

made to Taft in January and February of 1934.

Security Enginecring Company (Witmess J. P. Sievers) at

Vaittier, with a vranch ai Zakersfield and a store at Avenal, kras

(6) On Jenuary 11, 1934, it shipped 2 boxes of puxy parts from Los
Angeles to 1%z branch a2t Taft and paid $1.00 tranmsportation charges.
(2nd count.)

(7) - Co January 15, 1934, Stoody Company made a shipment of welding
Tods t0 Zopper Lacaine works at zakersficld. (3rd count.)

(8) 4450 South izin St., Loz Angeles; telepnone ADams 5183.




shipped from the Los Angeles yard of "Oilwell Expresg®™ for 2 or

3 years. Two days prior to the hearing E. R. Ball called ané ssked
if witneas had been subpoeraed. A form of agreement with "0ilwell
Express Corporation,” produced by the witness and bearing no

date, was actually signed by him a week prior to the hearing, having
been called to his attention because of the subpoersa. Ee had had
the agreement for some months. It i3 signed on behslf of Oilwell
Express Corporation by "B. L. Mikesell," whom the witness has never
met and does not know. EHe described 49 shipmente between Los
Angeies and Awe?g§, Bakersfield, and Belridge from January 3 to
February 5, 1934.. Transportation charges are paid to "Oilwell

| (20)
Express Corporation.”

Golden Bear Oil Co., Ltd. (Witnees B. Schonfeld) haes shipped
occasionally by “Oilwell Zxpressz Corporation® from Los Angeles
to Oildale and Bakersfield. ZBExhidbit € comsists of 2 checks bearing
the same endorsements as Exhibit 5. This company has not signed

any form of zgreement. E. R. Ball bag solicited ite Yusiness within
the past year. The service has been "very much available.”

Southern Steel & Supply Co. (Witnees W. J. Zannon) made

7 colleet shipments from Los Angeles via "Oilwell Zxpress® in the

past sfmo?gg? al the reguest of buyers in Bakersfield, Shafter,

and Wagco, and has no written agreement. ZIZxhibit 7 consists of

‘5 Uniform Straight 24lls of lading made out to "0il Well Exp.” and
011 Tell."

(9). On January 11, 1934‘Security Co. szhipped a reamer to iis store
at Avernal. (2nd count.)

(10) Exribit 5 i3 a check for $135.75, tae endorsement of which reads
as follows:

"89 DPay to the order of 89

© Security-First National
Bank of Los Angelez
Oilwell Zxprezs
CORPORATION™

(11) Oxn January 15, 1934, Southern Steel & Supply Co., shipped oze
carton of nardware o C. L. Stancliff at Zekersfield (3rd count.)

S.
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Evdril Companv (Witness E. L. Gardner), formerly Doheny

Stone & Drill Co., manufacturers of oil well equipment, with 2
brazch at Xettleman Zills, has used "Oilwell Express® for at
least 2 years, has never veen refused service, kas no written
form of agmement, and kas paié transportation vills rendered by
“Oiiﬁell Sxpress Corporation.' The wiiress has met Z.R.Bzall

. "once in a while," altbough not in the past year, has not notvicel
eny change in service over the past 2% years, and descrided 28
sbipments macde between Loz Angeles and Ketilewan Fills from

January 4 to February 3, l1l934.

Globe Qil Tools Companvy (Witmess J. R. Wright) has used

"Cilwell Express” since 1931 and during the last 8 nonths averaged
one shipment daily. There 23 been no change or irterrupition
in the service during the past 3 years. "Qilwell Zxpresz” has
been at the same location on iain Street. Tae witnegs first met
Z.R.Ball three years ago. This company cends goods by its own
truck to the yard of "Cilwell Ixpress" in Los Angeles Lor shipment.
The witness descrived 25 shiprments nade to Avenal, Pozo Creeyiw._
,‘ mcﬁittrick, Belridge, and Taft from January & to 31, 1954.(ldTrans-
' portation charges were paid to "Oilwell Express Corporation.”
Exnibit 8 is in part a form of agreement dated Yay 24, 1932 which
the witnezs sisned,.and waich is also signed by Ralph Futhey for
"Oi;well'Expresz Corporation.”

National Supply Co. of Calif. (Witness 3. XH. Jones,

traffic nanager) baz shipped by "Oilwell EZxpress" or "0ilwell
Express‘Coréoration"'since 1950, has never beer refuzed nor has
there been any change in service. "Cilwell Zxpress" started,

20 far as wituess Xmows, ané is still at 4450 So. Xain Street
(teiephone hdams 5183,) The witness first came in contactd

witk Z.R.Eall and with Hayes, and has seen Zall every 3 or 4 monthsz
during the past three &ears. On July 15, 1932 he was alviced tzat

(12)0n Januvary 11, 1934 Globe Co. macde 2 shipment consigned to itsels
&t Averal. (2¢ ¢ount.)

6.




"Oilwell Express®™ was now 2 corporation, and received by mail a

new agreement dated U8y 24, 1932. He recormenced Vo the executive
officers of his coxpany that the agreement be sipgned, "they have
changed to a corporation" being the only reazon for s-gning.(l3)
This agreement took the place of a prior agreement with "Oilwell
Sxpresz" dated in 1531. The witnezz "never knew who were in back
,of the corporation." He has known Ralpk Futhey for soxe 2 years,
' first meeting him at the "0ilwell Fxpress" yardi. He has talked

ith Futhey about shipments, and has cozsidered Futhey to be a truck
dispatcher and solicitor, although he does not knoﬁ Puthey's c¢on-
rection with "0Oilwell Zxprezs Corporatiorn." 3Since the second agree=-
ment witness has talked to Z.R.DBell regarding transportation, and
has reached nim at the Adams telephone aumver. Tae servicé hag beex
identical and always available. "Oilwell Zxprezs Cérporation" ser-
vice leaves from Los Angelesafter € p.m. daily except Suaday.

The witness produced original recoxrds and an absiract
thereof (Exhibit 9), which was stipulated to be 2 trué‘abstract,showu-
ing the hauling performed by "Oilwell Zxpreszs Co:poration“ forA
Yational Supply Company for the period November 15, 1933 to Xarch 6,
1934. During January and February of 1934, 298 shipments were

(14)
macde.

Sastern Outfitting Company khas made three shipmenis by

"0ilwell Express Corpoxation” a% ﬁhe(re§uest of purcaasers and
15
nas paicd the tramsportation. charges.

(23] This agreement is Exhibit 10 and is signed by Ralph W. Futhey
for "Oilwell ZExpress Corporation,¥ as cecretary and treasurer.

(14)0n Jarwary 11, 1934 National Supply shipped to itself at Taft
supplies weighing 279 pounds for vhaich 1t paild transportation charges
of $1.23. (2nd count) Or Januery 1ll, 1634 it shipped o itself

at Avenal supplies weighing 241 pounds for which it paié tranc-
porxtation charges of £1.57. (228 count.)} On Januvary 29, 1934 1t
snipped to itself at Talt supplies weighing 1300 pounds for which

it paid transportation charges of 45.72. (4th count.) On February 2,
1634 it shipped 10 itself at Zakersfield supplies weighing 381 pouncs
for waica it paid transportation charges of $1.51. (5th coun<t.)

(15) On-Janwawry 11, 1634 Zastern Outfitting Company made a zaipnent
fror Lot Axgelcs to Carl A. Pallaster at Avemal for waich it paid
trangportation chargez of £.70 (2nd count.)

7.




Emseco Derriclk & Eoulpment Co. and D. & B. Pumm and Supply

Co. (Witness Z. J. Willett has charge of shkipping and transporta-
tion for boith companies, which are affiliated) have used the ser-
vice in question for approximately 3 years, daily except Sundays.
The telephone nuuber of "Cilwell Expresc"” waz obtained from another
zoipper. Iater Z.R.Ball called on the witness. The witness has
called Futhey vy telephone. "Oilwell Express” has always beezn

ox iain Street. There has been no change or interruption in ser-
vice. There was an agreement with "Oilwell Express" when it was

a pertnership and represented by Z.R.Zall. A second agreement,
zupe;seding the first, irn the name of "Oilwell Zxpress Corpd:ation,"
and dated Yay 24, 1932, was received by the witness on Jure 30,
1932, Z.R.Ball told him that tkere waz z "change to & corporation.”
Ball has called twice in tke past 12 months, "the same as any
solicitor," and asked if the witncess "recceived good service." IThe
witness does not know the officers of "Oilwell Zxpress Corporation.”

Ze descrited 23 shipments made by Emsco Derrick & Fouipment Co.

during tae period Jazuary $§ to February 3, 1934, arnd 12 shipments

(16)-
made by D. & B. Pump & Supply Co. during the sare period.

Link Belt Co. (Witness W. E. Thompson) Loz Angeles, has

made collect shipments by -"Cilwell Express Corporation® to lakersfield,

Averal and Xettleman HillsZ a?d'has had custozers return goods upon
17
which it paid the freight.

! California Door Company (W;tness G. 0. Pogelman) hasz
saipped colleet to Taft Luzber Company and witness' inztructions are
to call "Oilwell Zxpress at Adams 5183 and truck will call.® Several

(18)
bills of lading were produced showing shipments made.

(16). On January 10, 1934 a prepaid shipment weighing 328 pounds was
shipped from D. & 2. at Loz Angeles to Emsco at Dakerszfield. .(lst

comnt.) - On January 29, 1634 a prepaid shipment weighing 2121 pounds
was chipped from ». & L.0t Los Angeles to Zmsco at Taft. (4th court.)
On February 2, 1934 a prepaid saipuwent weighing 2520 pounds was saipe
ped from L. & Z. at los Angelez 40 Emsco 2t Bakersfield. (5th count.)

(17) On Janusry 15, 1934 a shipment wes made to Californmia-Bettis Co.
at Bakersfield. (3ré count.) :

(18) On January 11, 1934 a shipment of sash doors was made from Los
Angeles to Taft Lumber Compary at Taft. (2nd count.) ‘

8.
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Californiz Eardware Commany (Witness G. Truefit) has

shipped to lower San Joaguin Valley points at tpe request of pur-
chagers. Standard formsz of pills of lading are used. These are

signed "Oilwell" or "OVEX," and "we know them as Oilwell Zxpress.”
The witness described 17 shipments which moved betweern Januvary 1l

ard February 4, 1934.

Patterson-rallogh Corvn. Ltd. (Witmess C.L. Patterson)

has shipped from Loz Angel?s ?o Avenal via "Oilwell" service, paying
19
the transportat tion charges.

Union Hardware & Metal Company (Witness R.S.Campbell)

at Los Angeles, uses the service. The witness has met E.R.Z2ll
twice within tze last three or four months with reference to a
clainm made by the corsignee of a shipment sent to‘Kettleman Hill=s.
The claim was mailed to "Oilwell ExpressACompany," wrich iz the
only name the witness knows for this particular service. I.R.Ball
called to ask if the zhipment could be sent to the factory for re-
pairs, which was dorne. The claim was returned to "Cilwell Zxpress
w‘Co%pany“ ard was paid. The Union Hardware Company averages from 800
to 1000 orders per day, shipping by various carriers, including
"0ilwell Txpress.” t & later session Witneszs G.R.Burgess, ship-
ping clexk of Union Harcdware, testified as to certain specific ship-
mentsizO)This witness bas oecen with the company for 10 years, routes
the szhipments, makes out bills of lading, and for the past 5 years
nag aiways heard of the service in question ags "Oilwell Express.;
éeilwell Express is the orly one I knew agthing avout.") There has

veer no refusal to serve and n¢e change in service. It wasz stipulated

(19] On Janvary 11, 1934 two crates were shipped io Californiz-Fettis
Company at Averal. (ﬁhd court.)

(20) On Januery 15, 1634 Union Fardware ghipped 2 bundles of brass
pipe and 1 carton to EHopper Machine Works at Bakersfield. (3rd count.)
On January 29, 1934 it shipped €1 pieces of iron ané 5 bars weighing
6363 pounds to Taft Tnion High School at Taflt, paying transportation

charges of $28.63 by check payable to "Oilwell Zxpress Corporation.™
(4+h count.)

9.




thet the claim referred to by wWitness Campbell zhowed the name
"0ilwell Express Corporation.”

Yowell & Yarborourh, Inc. and Perkins Cemeniing Compeny

(Wwitness L. J. Whitney) nave used tke service; Perkins Company
for about 2 years and Yowell and Yarvorough for four or five
monthsfel)thibit 1l is 2 bill of lading covering a shipmcn; of
Januvary 31, 1934, iz the ustual form.usedﬁziid is signed per "James
Ball." Exhibit 12 is an agwement, dated August 10, 1932 with
Pexrkins Cementing, Inc., signed on wenalf of "Oilwell Express Cor-

poration" by Ralph Futhey, together with a letter, undated, on a

'lettgrhead of "Oi&we%%s?xprcss Corporation,” and signed by "3. L.

¥4kesell, Presicdent.” The witness has rever heard of . L. Mikesell.

Yowell & Yarbvorough has no agreement.

Tinde Air Productz Comvany (Titness P. A. Ryan) hac used
the service and the witnesz testified frox his records as to 14 sbip-
idli Cn February 2, 1534 Yowell and Yarvorough shipped z package 1o

E.W.XcGalfey Co. 3T baxe:zf;eld ancd peid transportation charges
thereon. {5th count.)

(22) The heeding of this bill of lading follows:

“Ior Use in Connection with Uniform Domestic Straight 211l of Ilading,
adopted by Carricrs in O0fficial, Southe‘n and Wectern Clas ~i'icauion
Territories, Xarch 15, 1922,
s amended Angust 2, 1930.
ORIGINAL

AVENAL KOT NZGOTIAZLE Bakerzfield
Phone 'Dunlan'’s' UNIFCRL STRAIGET BILL OF LADIXNG Fhone 1107
4450 S. Main S%. , - DART
Phone ADams 5183 OILWELL EXFRESS CORPORATION Faone 199 X"

FRIVATE CARRIZERS .

(23) This letter reads as Sollows:

"Perkins Cementing, Ixnc.
714 West 10th Streed,
Los Angeles, California

'NOTICE OF CEANCE IN RATE SCHEZDUIZ'
ALZXDMNEXT
Beginning iarch 21, 1934, and contiruing trereafier until further
notice frox this office, the rate +0 Xettleman, Coalinga, and Avernal

on 1 pound t0 4000 poundz will be 604 per cwt. All other rates to
remain unchanged.

Fleacze attach this amendment to your contract and makxe it a part of
zame ag of this date.
CILVELL EXFRZSS CORPCRATION
(signed) by RP. L. Wikesell

rregicdent.
BILIsNS" ‘ (seal)




ments between Loz Angelez and Kettlema? E%lls, Bakersfield and Taft
. 24

betweer January € and Fevruary 5, 1934. Irom rebruary 7 to

izreh 6, 1934, seventeen additional snipments were made. The

wiiness Xnows the service only az "Qilwell Irpress."

Axelson Wanufacturing Comwany (Witness R. Z. Imhopt),
mpulacturing oil.well puwps at Los Angeles, with oranches at Taft

: (25)
and Bakersfield, has used the service ©or the Past 4 years

There nas veen no change at any time in the service, whica naz

beern identically tae éame, and with no refusal to serve. "All I
¥now about is Ollwell Ixprees.” Charges nave deen raid to "Oilwell
Expréss corporation” beczuse "bills begar to come in that name.

The witness ras nown Z.R.B2ll <or 4 years. The latier has called

at hiz office twice during the Dazt year, once to inguire if the

service to Taft was satisfactory, and once (6 monthz prior to the
nearing) with regard %o a clainm for 2 lost pump pars. The witness
filed the claim witz "Oilwell Zxpress Corporation,” telepnoned to
them, and E.R.Z2ll called and paid the clain.

Ducormon Corporation, wnolesale ﬁardwa:e (Witness Z. A.
Steele), has used the service Tor about 3 years. Or the first
occasgion a salesman sent an order 350 specilying, and the witness
“looked up Oilwell =xpress in ihe telephone wook." Ee nas xnown
Z.R.Ball a2vout 3 yearé and talked to him last about & months ago
at Ball;s place of b&éiness at 4450 South lain Street, waere
witness left a package for shipment. 3Zall came out and asked if
the zervice was satisfactory. There naz deen no Change or inter-

(24] OCr Januazy 15, 1934 it shipped 20 acetylene tanks and 30

tanks of oxygen %o Petroleum Securities Company at Xettleman Hills.
. (3xd count.) . "

K

(25) On January 29, 1934 it chivped to itzels at Taft 6 boxes and
< crates, weighing 295& pounds, Tor which it pald transportation
charges of $13.29. (4th count.) o

Ll ’
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ruption. The only refusal to serve has been when trucks were not
available. During 1934wl tness has paid no charges, but has shipped
at the reguest of consignees. The witness descridved 13 shipments made
vetween January 10 and Fedruary 2, 193£?6) From Februery 2 to ¥axch

6, 1934, 36 shipments were msde.

Pelridge 0il Company (VWitness W. C. Wickersham), producers

of oil and gae, with main offices at Loz Angeles and concducting oil
f£4eld operations at Eelridge Field, near McKitirick, has used "Oilwell*
service for 4 or 5 years. The wiﬁness hee contacted no one except

Z. R. Ball, ané has no knowledge of any change in service. ZXEis first
notice of "Qilwell ZExprecs Corporati;n" wag8 when he received & new
Torm of agreement in May of 1932, which he signeld, end which &lso bore
the signature of Ralph Futhey. The witness did not understand that

there was any change in management, and Z. R. Ball has called 3 or 4

tines ir the past year “to see if everything was all right" and 1f the
service was satisfactory. There has veen no refusal to serve and
witness was advised that "they (0Oilwell Express Corporation) go

up there dally." The witness produced records and testified to 32
shipments made from Januwary ¢ to February 2, 1934 between Los Angeles
and 3Belridge upon which his company paid transportation chargeé?v)

Anckor Packing Company (Witness C. B. Briggs), manufacturers

of steam tankings a2t Los Angeles, has used "Oilwell" service infre-
quently for 3 years. There hae been no change in service in the last
2 years. 2Pick-up service has teen refuseld because the packages ship-
ped were small, although there has been no refusal to serve when pack-
ages were dbrought to the "Oilwell® yaxrd. "Tae only name by which I
have ever lnown it is Oilwell Zxpress.”

Abegg & Rhinehold Corpany (Witness E. F. Schrlittler),

manufacturers of o0il well toole at Los Angeles, has used "Oilwell™
sexrvice cince 1530, with no change or interruption, 2nd no'refusal
(26) On February 2, 1934, 2 shipment was made to Lolhook Nacnine

Vorks at Rakersfield, consisting of 1 case of shafting, 1 packsge of
rardware, and 1 bundle of steel tubing. (5tk count.)

(27) On February 2, 1934 a shipment of parts moved from Universal
Carloading Company &t Loz Angeles, to Belridge 0il Company at ZBelridge,
upon which the latter paic transportation charges of $40.74. (5th comnt.)

lz.




to serve., The witness met Z. R. Ball ip 1931, and last saw him in
June of 1932 when Zall called and asked witness to sign a new agree-
ment in lieu of & prior agreement (witk “Oilwell Express,” signed

vy E.R.B2ll.) Ball retained the original of the newsgreement and
told the witness that there was a2 reorgenization, & "new compary or
something.” The service was ithe same before and after the new agree-
ment. “0ilwell Zxpress® was &t 4450 South Main Street and the present
service is at that address. The witness testified as o certain
ghipments made in January of 1934.

011 Well Manufacturing Company (Witnese G. Crussel) at

Ios Angeles, with a warehouse at Avenal, has used "Oilwell" service
since about January of 1932, znd has pald transportation charges. The
service was recommended and witness telephoned to "Oilwell Zxprezs.”

Ee met 2. R. Rall in March of 1932, when Ball called 4o discusz the
service and rates of "0ilwell Express.® IZe khas seen Ball zince

then 4 or 5 times, the last occasion being about 45 days prior to the
hearing, when 2all czlled to discuss rates and service of "Pacific
Shippers Association." In April of 1933 the witness was advised that
“Oilwell Express"™ would be dizsolved and that "Pacific Shippers A#-
gociation® would e formed, and at which time E. R. Brll gave to the

(28)
witness a "certificate of membership,” signed by Z. R. Eall and

e Lo Mikesell. The witness does nof know 2. L. Yikeszell. In deale

ing with "Oilwell Express," "Oilwell Exmess Corporation,” and
*Pacific Shippers Association®

< LThis "certificate, ™ Exhibit 14, reads as Lollows:
% CERTIFICATE OF MEMEERSEIP
in the
PACIFIC SEIPPPRS ASSOCIATION
A Yon-Profit Corporation
TEIS CERTIFIES TEAT OIL WELL MAXUFACTURING CORPCRATION iz the
owzer and holder of ome (1) regular membersRiD in PACLFLC SEIPPERS
ASSOCIATION, a noz~profit corporation, organized under the laws of
the State of California. This mexbership does not entitle the owner
thereof to a pro-rata owrershipy in the real and personal property of
the Corporation. It is not suvject to asseszsment and entitles the
owner t0 equal rights and privileges, all in accordance with the Ey-
laws and the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation.

This membership iz not assignable or transferable either vol-
untarily oxr by operation of law, except as providcd for in the
Articles of Incorporation and the Ey-laws.

Tois Certificate is issued pursuwant to the Articlea of In-
corporation and the By-Laws of the Corperation, copies of which are

13.




be has contacted Z. R. Ball only. There has been no change or
interruption in service, and the address has always veen 4450
South Xain Sireet, telepnone Adams 5183. Thevwitnegs testified
in detail as to various shipments made during Jazuary, 1954.

L. 4. Steel Casting Company (Witnees E. S. Atkinsz) has

had shipments picked up in Loz Angeles by "0ilwell" service for

delivery ?o Zopper lachine Works at Zakersfield at requesi of
29)

consignee. It did not pay transportation charges.

Petroleun Securities Company (Witness W. J. Zrgenzinger)

bas used "Qllwell Express Corporation” service gince August, 1933,
making shipments daily. Tae witness has met Z. R. 2all and has
seen aim at the offices of ais company. The witness produced
records of shipments togetaer wiith 2 verified recapitulation
(Exaibit 15), which shows 124 shipzents froxz November 15, 1933

to February 28, 1934, 69 of which were made during Jaauary andé
February of 1934. These znipments, upon waich Petroleum Company |
paid transportation charges, moved between Los Angeles and Zakerss
Lield and XKettleman Hills.

Allen~Oliver Company (Witness R. 7. Springer) at Lo

Angeles, with a branch at Avenal, used "Oilwell" service beginning
in 1930, at which time %the witness met E. R. Ball. Two forms of
agreeuents were produced, the first with "Oilwell Expresgs," dated
Janiary 20, 1951, and sigaed by E. R. Pall and the witness, and the
on file at the office of thé Corporation, to waich reference is
aeredy made with the same effect as if herein set fortn in full,

and by all of which the owner and holder, »y the acceptance of
this Certificate, agrees to be bound. ‘

IN WITNESS WEEREQF, the said corporation has caused
tais Certificate to be signed dy its duly authorized officers and

its corporate seal to be kereunto affixed this 15th day of April,
1933.

Z.R.PALL | (Signed) B. L. Mikesell
Secretary . Fregident™
SZAL

(29) On January 10, 1934 three shipments wei%ging 386%-€ounds were
g

made to Eopper lLacaine works at Sakersfield. t count.
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second wizth "0ilwell Express Corporation,® dated June 30, 1532,
and signed by Ralph Futhey and e witness. The witness does
not know Futhey. Subsequent to June 30, 1932, E. R. Ball called
once or twice 10 collect money for shipmenis macde via "Ofwell
Zxpress Corporatioz.” Since April of 1933 freight bills have
been rendered in the name of "Pacific Shippers Asszociation.”

About that time Z. R. Ball called and told the witnesz that ae
"would form Pacific Sh;ppers Association ard diszcontinue Cilwell
IXpress Cofporation.“ The witness found upon hiz desk a "membera
chip certificate” in "Pacific Shippers Association." This certi~
ficate in the same form as Exaivit 14 (see footnote 28, supra),
da.ted April 15, 1933 and iz signed by E.R.Zall and B. L. Mikeszell.
The witness does not xnow 2, L. lidkesell. e paid nothing for and
there was no discussion about such "menxbership."  There has beex
no change, interruption, or refusal of service, and no change in
address or telephone number, during the time that the service
has been available under the three names meationed. Adbout 3
mdnths‘prior to the nearing . R. Ball "dropped in for a social

_ yusizess call;® and 2 or 3 weeks prior to the nearing the

| witness télephoned to =. . Pall at Adama 5184 with regard to a
shipmeht. Allen~0Oliver Company made 19 shipments Lrom Los Angeles

%o 47§pal in February of 1934 upon which it paid the tragagportation
charges.

Xettleman Worth Dome Agzociation (Witmess V. Harrell)

has used "Oilwell" service for a year or more, and the witness
produced invoicés covering 436 shipments made via "Oillwell Ixpress
Corporation" during the period Xovemver 15, 1933 to iarch 6, 19%4.
e witness has a form of agreexzent, waich, however, was never
signed; Ze descrived in detail 22 of the shipments macde between
Lgs Angéles and Kettlemen Eillz from January 3, 1934 to February
2, 1934.




Eughes Tool Company of California, Ltd. (Witness V. A.

ACamzon) has used "Oilwell® service at least 2 yeargz and has an
agreement 3igned on vehalf of 0ilwell Express Corporation" by
Ralpza Futhey. It was stipulated that the Sughes Company used
the sexvice and pald transportation charges frow Jauuary 3 to
Feoruary 5, 1934. witness R. E. Thomas, 3hipping Clerk of Eughes
700l Co., who arranges for transyortation, tesiified that nis come
pany nas used the service for 3 years. IEc¢ has never noticed auy
change, interruptiozn, or refusal to serve. Xe calls daily by
telephone at Adams 5183, 4450 South Main Streetl. Tie witness
identified 5. R. Ball in the courtrooz as "lr. Smith", who had
. called to see him. Az agreement daoted in Yay, 1932 was received
by mail and passed to the witness for sigrnature. Thiz agreement
waz already signed by Ralpa Futhey, vwhom the witrnesz telephones
daily regarding shipments.

Baker 0il Tools, Inc. (Witness S. Z. Reez), at Zuatington
Park, with branches at Talt and Coalinga, haz used QOilwell" ser-
vice for about 3 years. Chargeg are paid to "0ilwell Express Core-
poxation” and there is no form of contract or agreement., Tae
service iz excellent and always available, and there has bveen no

change or interruption. Z. R. Iall has called at the office

possiﬁly 6 times in the last 3 or 4 months. Tahnere has been no

chénge in businezs metaods and "in fact I never Xnew of any change

in Ball's connection with the service."

Genersl Petroleum Corvoration of California (Witness

P. E. Robertson) hasy used "Oilwell” service for about 1% years,
and Tirst started after solicitation by Z. R. Zall. There has been
no change or interruption, the witness xnows of no agreement, and
"gidn't pay attention" to the rame of the, concern rendering tee

- zervice. Checks are made payable to "Oilwell Expresgs Corporation,”
and sole contact hasnieen with Z. R. Ball. The witness produced
records and a recapitulation thereof (Sxhibit 16) of 43 shipments

made during the period Novemver 15, 1933 to March 6, 1934.
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Superior 01l Company (Witness W. W. Powex) has mnsed

"Qilwell Zxpress Corporation” service for 2 or J years and has no
contract or agreement. =xaidii 17 is a recapitulation of 73 ship-
ments sade between Loz Angeles and Kettleman Hills during tie
period Koverver 15, 1933'to Yareh 6, 1934.

Zyron-~Jackzon Company axnd Pacilic 0il Well Cementing

Company, & subsididry,(Witneas =. E. Wh%ting), have uged "0ilwell"
service at least 3 years. First contact was when E. R. Zall
called soliciting duciness. The witness produced an agreenent
between Byron-Jackson Company and “0ilwell Express Corporaiion,”
cated June 15, 1932 and signed Ty Ralya Futhey, whom the witnesc
do¢s not krnow. This form of zgreement was signéd afver Z. R.
Ball told the witress that in order to corntinue operating it was

necessary to kave such an agreexent. The "only discuassion I

have ever had was with Xr. Zell." Pacific Cementing Comwany has

no agrecment, and there has been xno refugsal to serve. The witzess
descrived 14 of the shipments zade beiween Los Angeles and Avenal
né Taft by Byron-Jacksor during the period January 12 to February

(30)
3, 1934, anéd 1 shipment by Pacific Cil Well Cementing Company. .

Herco=Nordstrom Valve Comvany.(Witness A. E. Holmlund)
kas used "Oilwell" service for shipments froxm Los Angelés to
Zelricdge and MdKiftrick for some 3 years, and waz first zolicited
Yy E. R. Ball. There ic no agreemernt arxd there haz beer no
cﬁange,or interruption in service, whick igs "to my knowledlge,
daily except Sunday.”

Barle M. Jorgensen Co. (Witnezs E. M. Szmith) kas used

"Qilwell" service for a year or more for collect sunipments.
The witneszs produceld saipping wecoriz and decerived 7 of the ZLip-
ments which moved frox Los Angeles +0 Avenal, Taft and Bakerslield
during Januvary of lQSé?l).

Tanah~Rozs Tool Co. (Witness E. R. Murray) a% Vernoz,
130] ©On Januwary 10, 1934 there wac shipped to Pacific Cemeniing

Coxpany &t Zakergiic drur of chemicals weighing 700 pounds.
(1t count.)

(31) ¢n Jaruery 29, 1934 four pieces of zteel, weighing 528
pourds, werc saippec to Zaash-Ross Tool Co. at Taft. (4%h count.)

-
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witk & branch at Talt, produced records showing paymernis of trans-
portation charges to "Oilwell Express Corporctior® on various

shipments, including the one zet forth in footnote 31.

From the foregoing shipper testimony it iz c¢lear that
during the period alleged in the Affidevit and on each of the
specific dates set forth therein, a common carrier trucking sesvice.
within the meaning of the regulatory statute was veing rendered
between Los Angeles and contigzuous texritory #nd points in the
lower San Jeaguin Valley. It iz equally clear, from the evidence
already reviewed, that respondent I. R. Fall waz conrected with
such common carrier service., Additional evidence was introduced
oy affiant bearing more particularly or respondent’s part in its
operation. This evidence may be swmmarized as follows:

witness C. ®. Curtis, Chief Clerk %o tae Chief Special

Agent of Southern California Telephone Company, having general
gupexrvision of telephone records, identified the Los Angeles tel-
Phore directory, issue of February, 1934. At the bottom of rage
598 the following listing appeers: "0ilwell Zxpress 4450 S Maig
Adars 5183." Irmediately following, and at the vop of page 399
tae Tollowing appears: "0ilwell Zxpressz Corp. tTucking 4450
S iain ADams 5183." Cz page 450 of tne "Zuyer's Guide" szection
of ‘the directory the following listings appear:

"OIL Well Zxpress 4450 S 2oin ........ADams 5183

' S . R

OLlwell Express 4450 3 Xain ........4ADams 5183

CIIVELL ZXFARZES3 CORD.

4450 S IRIn v.eevvnrennnnn.. . ADams 5183 (Zx. 13)

The witness produced records of the velephone company covering
the service, which wacs first ordered on July 31, 1930 for 01l
Viell ZIxpress* upon the applicatiorn of Z.R.Bzll as partner. A
second oxder was for "joint user" with "Oilwell Ixpress Corporoe

tion."  Under the rulec and regulations of the velephone company
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consent for such "Joint user" is obtained from te original sub-
acriver. Additional listings are given in the Buyer's Guide secliion
without charge, except "bvold type listing.” The "bold type" list-
ing of "Oilwell Express Corporation" (supra) was made under renewal
of an advertising contract (dated August 1, 1933) for one issue,
asigned on benralf of "0Oilwell Zxpress Corporation” by "Ix. Zall."
Witness E. E. FTrighie drives a 1926 White 2+ ton flat

. truck owned by his wife and has been hauling for 2 years for "0il-
well E:cpress Corporation® twice a weelk between Los Angeles and San
Joaquin Valley points. He balances accounts with "Oilwell Zxpress
Corporation® monthly upon the rendering of statements 40 him. Ee
put kis name in for work in 1930 ox 1931, and was called dy telephone
to "come down for & load." EHe szaw Frank Hayes and took a load *o
Avexal. ter ne was again called by telephone and took & secornd
load t0 Avenal. Thi... continued for 2 or 3 monthas, after which he
"showed up stea.dy oz. the lot," and has been there steady ever since,
hauling twice weekly. At the start it was "0ilwell Express®
operated by E.R.2all and Hayes. Ee sees E. R. Ball at 4450 South
Main Street “all the time" at "Oilwell Zxpress Co:pora:t;.on," for
which Zall “is working as zolicitor." When ne sees Ball, the
la.tte- is "usually walking back and forth from office to dock."

There ha.s been no change in busiress that the witness knows of, and
ae hauls in the same manner, being paid monthly by checks signed
by E. R. Ball. He received his last check Xarch 22, 1934, whickh
was signed by. E. R. Ball. The witness is not an officer of "Qilwell
Express Corporatiorn,™ takes his orders from Ralph Futhey, and has

"neard of Pacific Shippers Association® dut is not an officer there-

of. EHe has never neard of B. L. Mikesell.

witness C. R”. Heaton first met E. R. 3all at "0Oilwell
Express," where witness ;ras employed as truck driver from 1931
antil February of 1933. He dealt with Hayes until the latter left
 in December of 1932, and thereafter dealt with Eell, wio "paeid what'




payidg was doane," althougn Futhey (truck dispatcrer since Decexber,
1932) sometimes jaid him in cash or by check zigned by 3sll. "I
worked there 2 long time and EBall was manager and Juthey assistant.
Vhen you wanted tae straight of something you had to go to Zall,”
and this was both before and after "Oilwell Express Corporation.”
Vitness remenbered that he “signed ¢orporation papers,™ and he

d1d so when eitaer Futhey or 2all (he did not remember which) asked
"would I 3ign or go as one of three names to incorporate.” EHe
sigped in oxder to "hold or" to his job and his equipment. After
signing he invested no money, didn't Xnow if he was elected a
directof, didrn't know and nevexr heard he was ever an officer, never
heardlof or attended a director's meeting, signed nothing except the
articles of incorporation and, some 2 or 3 weeks later, hisz resigna.
tion as "incorporator,” and aftexr the incorporation continmed to
drive his owa truck as an employee. He took no pert in the manuge=-

ment of the dusiness.

witness Markx Havden is in charge of the warehouse of

Petroleum Equipment cémpany and at present not c¢connected with 'Oi;well
Ixpress Corporation.® XHe has known . R. Eall avout 4 years, and

hiz company shipped supplies via "Oilwell Expresz." He owned a

truck which was employed by "Oilwell Zxpress."” IXe signed the articles
of incorporation after Futhey telephoned and asked if witneas couwld |
be "used as a director;" E. R. Ball brought the articles to tae
witness, stated that "they were incorporating,” and as witness had

his truck employed he thought it to hiz advantage to sign. Ze
invested 2o money at any time, attended 2o atockholder'a or directoxr’s

meetings, and took no part in the management, Iater he tendered kiz
written resignation.

T32] Exmidit 12 is a certified copy of Articles of Incorporation of
“Oilwell Express Corporation” filed with the Secretary of State on

Loy 23, 1932, and bears the signatures of C. R. Zeaton, ). Hayden and
Ralph Futhey.




The Commizaioner of Corporations has no record of "Oilwell

Zxpress Corporation.” (Witness E. Heppner.) At the 47tz and Brosdway

Eranch of Security-FPirst National Bank of Los Angeles (Witness

Y. 3. Remsen, Teller) "0ilwell Zxpress" opened an accourt iy 18,

1932, by E. R. Ball and ¥ary Alice Wilson. This account was closed
Yarek 15, 1933. "Qilwell ZExpress Corporation® opened an account

February 16, 1933'by a resolution 3igned "B. L. Mikéeell, President”
ard "R. V. Futhey, Secretary" giving ":Z. R. Rall, Nanager® authority

to zakxe withdrawals., Ball only msy make witadrawals from this ac-
count, which authority 43 still in effect. "Pacific Shippers As-
sociation® opened an account May 26, 1933 by resolution signed "E.

L. Mikesell, President" and "E. R, Ball, Secretary", giving Rall
autaority to sign checks. On April 7, 193232%13 authority was changed
to autaorize 3. L. iikesell only to make wifhdramals.

Witness E. J. Bradley, inspector of the Department of

ﬁotor Venicles, produced registration records of certain trucks,
which records correspond with the allegations of the affidavit herein.
Systen Arizona Zxpress, a Californla corporation engaged

in Iinterstate trucking, was organized Januwary 19, 1932. Iis secretary-

treasurer (Witnezs William Vidt) has been with that company for all
out the first 30 days of its existence. He Xnows Z. 3. Ball andé
testified that Ball was never employed by that company, never had
business transactlons of any kind with 1¢, and the books of the com.
.pany contain no reference to Z. R. Eall. The manager of Systen

Arizona Zxzpress (Witness E. Zverett, Jr.) who came %o that company

in June of 1932, testified that Ball has not been employed by and
na3 had no dbusiness trarsactions with that company.

Thomas XMexrill, affiant herein, employed by Asdbury Truck

Company, testified in detail respecting the apecific movements of

Hearings in this proceeding were had on Marca 28, 29, 30, anéd
April 26 and 27, 1934.




and deliveries made by trucks, a# alleged in the affidavit; giving
times of arrivals and departures, commodities delivered, etc.
Exnibit 19 13 a cextified copy of Certificate of Pusiness,
Pictitious FTirm Yame, whickh was or file with the couwnty clerk of
Los Angeles County on larch 27, 1934. It shows that on July 7, 1930

Z. R. Ball and ¥. Z. Hayes filed certificate that they were conducting

a trucking business a8t 4450 S. Yain Street, Los Angeles, under the
zame "“Oilwell Zxpress Coxparny." It alzo shows that on July 30,
1930 there was filed an affidavit of publication (on July 9, 16, 23,
and 30, 1930.) Tre publication was of a certificate of dusiness
under fictitious name to the effect that lrs. Mary Alice Wilson and
Violet Azvedo are conducsting a trucking business at 4450 So. Main
St., Los Angeles, under the name "Ollwell ZExpress Company." In
Decision 24692 (Exhidit 3), issuecd April 18, 1932 tae following ap-
pears: i "It developed on cross-cxamination that ilrs. Mary Alice
Wilson is the mother of defendant Rall; that Wilson was her naiden
name; and that her correct name is Xrs, lary Alice Zall. Ifrs.
Violet Azvedo iz the wife of defendant P. E. Eayes."®

EVIDENCE ON EEHALF OF RESPONDENT E. R. RBALL
Respondent's verified anawer to the order to show cause
denics the allegations of the affidavit and alleges that he "is
neither a stockholder, officer or director"™ of Oilwell Zxpress Cor-
voration, "and has nothing whatcver t0 do witn the said corporation
except that said affiant is employe§ by said corporation.” .

Witness R. ﬁ. Futhey testified on direct examination that

he is now the manager, secretary, aznéd treasurer of “0ilwell Express

- Corporation,” and one of the originsl Iincorporators, having caused

the corporation to be organized. He was formerly employed by "Oilwell
Expresa” a8 *dock man." E. R. Ball and F. E. Eayesz “ghandoned
Oilwéll Expess” and took with them 21l office furniture and personal
propexty. RBall then went to anrnd was "working with or interested




| (34)
in" System Arizona Express, in which Ball invested. After Ball

vstepped out" the witness "carried on with the business." ' Deciding
to form a corporation he asked Eayden and Heaton (see their tesiimony,
supra) to become incorporators, telling them that "it was a good prop-
osition and they could take 1t and make a good livizng." TFuthey then
took charge of the businesz, and about May of 1932 asked Zall "to

come back and go to work" for Futhey, which Ball did, being employed
as "outside solicitor" at 2 salary of $150 per month.

Ur. Futhey produced certain "minutes of Oilwell Express Cor-

oration® which were read into the record by counsel for respondent.
poration

These minutes indicate as follows: ~ The organizer's meeting was MXay

24, 1932, held pursuvant to written waiver of notice of the same date
signed by Heaton, Eayder, and Futhey, who were all preaeni?S) Eayden,
as chairman, appointed Futhey secretary, filing of articles were ap=-
yroved; Hayden, Heaton and Futhey were appointed directors until the

firs?t annvel meeting; and by~laws were adopted. The first director’'s

meeting was on the same date (May 24, 1932.) ZEayden was elected
President, Heaton Vice=President, and Futhey'Secretarxffreazuré;; ﬂf

form of stock certificate waz approved and the secretary directed %o

procure certificates, record books, and a seal. The prezideant and

secretary were directed to apply to the Commissioner of Corporations

for a permit to issue and sell to 3. Mikesell 600 shares ";or'prope;ty

and money" of the value of $600.00. The second director’'s meeting

was on June 10, 1932. Hayden's resignation was accepted and 2. L.
Mkesell was elected a director and also President of the corporation.

The third direcbr's meeting was on July 13, 1932. Eeaton's resiguation

was accepted,' The fourth direcor!smeeting was on January 24, 1933.

B. R. Ball was autaorized "to execute cnecks and other items for and
on behalf of the corporation.”

(%4) The secretary~-treasurer and the manager of System Axrizona Zxpress
both testified that'S. R. Eall waz never exmployed by and had no business

transactions of any kind with that company. (See testimony of Witness
Tidt and Zverett, supra.)

(35) Hayden and Heaton both testified that they zigned notaing except
the articles of incorporation, and shorily thereafier, their reaigna-

tions; and that they attended no stockholder's or director's meeting
at any time. :
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Yo neetings have been held since Janwary 24, 1933. XNo

application was made to the Commissioner of Corporations to issue
stock. The reason for the resolution to iszsue 600 szhares to 3. L.
iilkesell was that "we needed some money, she had it to Invest."
Muthey testified that Mrs. ldkesell was then employed as bookkeeper
and is 8till so employed by the corporation. She was made pregident
hecause she 30 requested when Haylen resigned. Zall was authorized
t0 execute checks because "he does all our outside btusinesz”™ and buy-
ing, while Futhey is busy with the trucks and "hasn't time %o ﬁite
¢hecks." Prior to such authorization to Ball no oze had sauthority
to sign checks for the corporation.
On c¢cross-oxaminetion Iir. Futhey testified that when EZ. R.
Ball "abandoned 0ilwell Express® he was away for 6 or 7 days and
came back about the time that "Oilwell Express Corporation” was
organized. No books or records were kept during the period that
Ball was away. The corporation has tut two directors, Yrs. Mikesell
and Futhey. Futhey doean't know how much money he has {nveated :I.z_x the
corpdration; he paid some bills but has no record of hias contri‘bn-
tions, but has a verbal understanding that he has & kalf interest in
profits. |
According to Puthey, Mrs. Mikesell has been employed for “
about 2 years, first as assistant bookkeeper, and now as bookkeeper.’
She wanted %0 be president of the corporation after she invested
3600 in'cash. She was not given any receipt for this mozey, thought
that & stock issne was unnecessary, and took a "deed on the equipmént,'
¢consisting of gas pump, toolz, scale, etc. This was done by listing
. such egquipment ir the books of the corporation as being her property.
| ¥r. Futhey testified that the present monthly gross revenue
of "0ilwell Express Corporation” is about $8,000. "Just a little
more” volume of dbusiness is now handled thax when Zall "abandoned
Qilwell Express.” The gross revenue at that tinze, however, wa.s

substantial. Rates of °"Oilwell Express® were higher than present

4
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rates. Tae witness has nown E. E. 2all, father of =. R. 2Zall, for
about five years. E. E. Ball has four trucks “working for" Oilwell
Express Corporation. "We pay to the Lfinance company on Z. E. Eall's
trucks" monthly, and we "guarantee the fTinancing of driver's trucks.”

As to "Pacific Shiprers Association® lMr. Futhey produced

its minutes, which were read into the record by counsel for respondent.

These minutes indicate a3 follows: = The organizer's meetins was on

April 4, 1933 pursvant to written waiver of notice of the same date

(36)
signed by Clifforc L. Swanson, A. A. Crum, and Don D. Angle. Articles

were ratified, directors appointed, and by-laws adopted. The Lfirst
director's meeting was on April 11, 1933. 3By-laws were adopted and

(37)
Swanson, Crum, and Angle resigred. E. L. Mikesell, ¥. G, Smith, and

Futhey were elected directors, and B. L. Nikesell was elected Pregident,
Futhey Vice-President, and E. R. EBall, Secretary and Treasurer. A

form of membership certificate was adopted. =. R. Ball was authorized
to establish & vank account and to execute caecks for a.z:ion behalt

of the corporation. The second director's meeting was or liay 16,

1933, Z. R. Ball resigned as secretary-ireasurer and Y. G. Smith was
elected to that office. The third director's meeting was on larca 28,

1934 (the return date on the present order to show cause), and B. L.

Mikesell waz authorized to execute checks on oehall of the corporation.

(36) XFuthey testified that he baz known Swansor 2 or 3 years and that
the latter iz with Edwards wire Rope Company at Los Angeles. Cruxr
i3 President of Crum-Brainerd Corporation at Whittier. TFuthey first
met him when Crum delivered frelight to the Oilwell Express dock, and
discuszed with him the formzation of an assoclation similar %o
"Imperial Valley lMerchant'’s Association." (sece footnote 38, ixra.)
Angle is in the welding rod and equipnment business at Loz Nietos.

(37) X. G. Sxith is Normz Suith, Mrs. Mikezelldl's sister. Nrs. Smith'z
¥usband, William Szmith (% teatimory of Mrs. Mikesell), kpown ac "Ted”

Smith, drives a truck for "Oilwell Erpre 5 Corpcra..ion." (Witpeszs
Futhey)




1=. Puthey testified that "Pacific Shippers Aszociagion"
was patterned after "Imperial Valley Merchant's Associationgs ;nd
that applications for membership were obtained bvefore the izssuance
of certificates of membershipssgjxo cornegideration waz paid for such
cextificates. The association whs started tecause a large account,
then a member of a cimilar association, Pwas skeptical about the
contracts being used.” The intent wag "to do away with Olliwell
Exprezs Corporation,™ dut it was later cdecided that the corporation
wag the better. Zusiness 1g still done with certificate Eolderz as
*Pacific Shippexs Aeszociation.® According to Futhey, Ball has no
financial interest in the acsociation and has not been exployed by,
or comnected with it s=ince his resignaition a8 secretary on May 16,
1933. (3all, however, was the only one authorized to execute checks
watil March 28, 1934, the date of the firat hearing in this proceeding.)
The association wae non-profit becanse "all we wanteld waz our wages
anxd o Job = we didn't intend to make any profit.” At Lfirat the
association rates and the corporatiorn rates were difrereg;, but are
now the zame, and "we are trying t0 make a profit out of 6i;well DX~
T38] On Yovember 25, 1933 the Commission found that Imperial Mérchants
Association, Ltd. waz conducting an wnauthorized common carrier opera-~
tion ard issued a cease and desist order. (Repulsnted Carxriexs Inc. v.
Imp. Merchants Assn. Ltd., Decision 26579, Case 3582.) Tois azsociaw-
tion wag the successor to Imperial Valley Merchants Warehouse Asszocia-

tion, Ltd., which had been ordered to desist common carrier operation
in April of 1932. (Coast Truck ILine v. L V. M. W. Asen., 37 C.R.C. 434.)

(39) Witness Futhey procduced 9 such "applications.” (Exhidit 20.)
The typewritter form reads as follows:

"We, the undersigned, do heredby agree 10 aszzociate ourzelves to-
gether for the purpose of providing mearsz and facilities by which
we may transport goods, wares and merchancdise and t¢ enable us to
hazndle our transporitation problems at cost, plus the reasonadle ex-
pense incident to maintaining the association, and to afford prompt -
and efficicnt handling of freight; and t0 that end and purpose we
hereby agree to incorperate in the name of PACIFIC SEIPPERS ASSOCIATION,
undex the laws of the State of Californiz, 2 non-gitock, noneprofit
corporation, and we hereby appoint the following named persons, 10
wit: CLIFFORD L. SVANSCN, A. A. CRUM, and DON D. ANGLE %0 act as a
committee on incorporation and organization and do heredy authorize
seid committee to sign said Articles of Incorporation, and to act as
the Board of Directors of said corporation until their successors
are elected or appointed.

Dated November 23, 1932. Shafter Variety Store
F. J. Chrigtengen "
Attached to certain of these forms iz an additional slip which reads
ag follows: o
"This is an application for mexibership in The Pacific Shippers
Azzsociation. Pleaze sgign and return proxpily.”

26.




preza Corporatiorn.” Assoclation freight is received at the same
"gdock" asx corporation freight and is sometimes hauled in the same

equipnent.
B. L. Mikesell testified that she ic President of "Oilwell

Expreze Co*po*atio*-" that Futhey has beer directing the corporation
gince September of 1932; ané that Pall is employed a3 & solicitor.
She first met 2all at "Qilwell Express™ and han zeen him daily for
the past year at 4450 Soutk Xain Street. RBall "dida't do anything
mich.” While there ghe has zeern him "walking, sitting, talking,”
but doesn't remember what he talked about. Ball "goes out to see
different customers and triea %o get'more business, " ke signz checke
and makes purchases. Mrs. Mikesell gave Futhey %600 in cash, doesn't
rémember if che took & receipt, and understood that the equipment

and office furniture waz her security. The only evidence of the £600
consists of entries in the books. The witness is President and book-

keeper and belleves that the gross revenue of the buziness averages

$4000 per month or nearly £50,000 per year. (Futhey's estimte was

$8,000 per month.) As Presicent of the corporation the witneag acts
as bookkeeper, writes letters, and takes care of bills. Her principle
duty is tke keqping.of the books. She does not hire or discharge
em@loyees, nor does che set the rates of pay. She has invested noﬁhiﬁg
in the association and receives $80 per month for her services to
both organizatiors. The corporatio; owns no property, and the
witﬁess'”owns“ the equipment. Transportation rates are fixed by
Fatbey. Since the formation of the corporation Eell hasz had charge

of the reverues, banking, and the drawing of checks. The witnesa"
thinks 3&11 is now receiving a salary of $200 per month.

N The laﬂt cheet of Exhkibit 10 is a letter to National Supply
Company, amending & rate sche&ule, azd dated August 28, 1933, which
the witnese typed and signed. In the lower left corner the Lollowing
appears - "ERB:EM,." Th%4g%tnesz does not know why thoze initizls

appear uporn the letter.

TE0T Ball testified that he mever saw the original of this letter
and neither dictated nor prepared the letter.

-
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The respordent, E. R. Ball, testified in his own behalfl,
after being advised by the Coxmissioner presiding that he conld not
ve compelled to testify and need not unless he s0 desired. He
testified that he "abaﬁdoned Oilwell Expreca® and went to Systen
Arizona Express, in which he invested about $1400, taking wita him
nis personal property formerly at "Oilwell Express.” After about
two weeks he left Syctem Arizona Zxpress to work for Futhey st the
latter's reguest. He was suthorized to sipgn checks becsuse he did
all of the "outside work." He testified that ke had no financial
interest in "Qilwell Express Corporation,” was secretary of "Pacific
Shipperes Association® for about two weeks, and as secretory did
nothing except to sigﬁ a book of dlanik membership cexrtificates at
Futhey's requesé. He stated that since Xay of 1932 he has heern en-
gaged iﬁ no other business than as azn exmployee of "Oilwell Zxprese
Cerporation.” |

The Commission recogrizes that its power to punish for
contexp’ "should %We used gparingly and only when and to the extent
necegsary 1o insure a respect for and an observance of its lawlful

orders.” (United Parcel Service v. 20th Century Deliverv Service,

38 C.R.C. 455.) In 1931 respondent was found to be operating as
& comzon carrier in violatior of law and was .ordered to desist. In
1932 & contempt proceeding was instituted and.respondent was ad-
Judged guilty of contempt in continuing that operation. Bofh the
Supreme Court (om certiorari) and the District Court of Appeals

(on habeas corpus) sustained the validity of the contempt Judgment.

Yotwithstanding this adjudication and the prior punishment for cone

texpt, the record in this second contempt proceeding zkhows that
réapondent has continued his unauthorized common carrier operations.
The subterfuges employed by & futile attempt to organize & "corporsa
tion®, then &n 'ééaociation,“ behind which to mask respondent's
continued manggemeny, control, and operatiorn of the business.have

failed completely in their purpose. The evidence has been reviewed




at length. No mitigating or exteruvating cireumstances have been
shown. Under these conditions the imposition of the maximum Lfines
authorized by lew in contempt proceedings eppears to be the orly

manner in which the Commissior may insure arn ohedience of ite desist
order.
FINDINGS
1. On April 27, 1931 the Railroad Commissiorn, in its

Decision 23627, found as & f£act that E. R. 2all and F. E. Sayes,

operating under the fictitious name of *0il Well Zxpreszs,” were

operating as a common carrier within the meaning of Statutes 21917,

Chapter 2135, as amended, without having a certificate of public COr-
" venience and necesgity; and ordered & cessation of such ¢ommon

carrier operation hetween Loz Angelés and contiguous territory and

certain oil fields in the San Joaquin Valley. 3Said order has never

been revoked, annulrd, or stayed, and is now in full force and ef-

Tect.

2. A certified copy of said Declsion 23627 was personally

served upon E. R. Ball on September 15, 1931, and said E. R. Zall
nad personal knowledge and notice of saié decizfion and the contents
thereof on and prior to the effective date thereof, znd waz able
at all times therea:te; to coxply with said order.

. On February 27, 1934 the affidavit of Thomas Nerrill
was £iled, in which it was alleged in substarnce that saié E. R.
Ball, notwithstanding the order contained in Decision 23627, with
full Imowledge of its conternts, a2né subseguent to its effective
date, has failed and refused to comply with said order in that ke
b33 continued to operate, control, and manage an automobile truck
line a3 @ common.carrier of property for compensation between Loz
Angeles and contiguous territoery on the ozme hand and points in the
lower San Joagquin Valley oil fields on the other kand. Saiéd affidavit

and applicétion for order to zhow cause sets forth five separate and
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Qistinct causes of action, the first relating to movements and de-

liveries on Januar& 10 an¢ 11, 1934, anéd the second orx Jazmuary 11

ané 12, 1934, the third on Januwary 15 and 16, 1934, tgg‘gggggg on

Jaznuary 29 and 30, 1934, and the f£ifth on Februsry 2 and 3, 1934.
4. TUpon said affidavit being received and f£iled the

failiroad Commission, on March 6, 1934, issued its order direciting

Z. R. 3all to appear on larch 28, 1934, and show cause whky he should

zot be punished for eack and every alleged contempt set forth in

sajd sffidavit. Said order to show cause, together with the af
fidavit upon which bhased, was personally served upor E. R. Ball oz
arch 8, 1934. TUpon the return date E. R. 2all appeared in person
and was represented by counsel, hearings were haed and the matier sube
mitted.

S. Notwithstanding the order of tue Railroad Commission
contained ir its Decision 23627, the zaid E. R. RBall failed and re-
fused to comply with the terms thereof, azd continued to and did
operate, control, snd marnage the business of operating auntomobile
trucké for the transportation of property as a common carrier.q, for
compensation, over the public higkways in this state, ﬁithin the
meaning of Statutes 1917, chapter 213, =s apended, between Los
Angeles and contiguous territory on the ore hand and points ix the
lower San Joaquin Valley oil fields on the other hand, and more
speci;ically on

(a) Jenwary 10 and 11, 1934 (firat contempt),

(v} Janvary 11 and 12, 1934 (second contemnt),

(¢) Januery 15 and 16, 1934 (third contempt),

(d) January 29 and 30, 1934 (fourth contemnt),

(e} February 2 and 3, 1934 (fifth contemnt).

6. ZXZach and every of the above failures of the said E. R

Eall to comply with said order of the Railrosd Coxmission, as set
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forth in Finding FNo. 5 above, were and are separate and distinct
convempts of the Railroad Commizzion of the Siate of California
and i{t3 order, and ir violation of Statutes 1917, chapter 213, as
arended.
J UDGMENT

IT IS EERZEY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED thet E. R. 3all haz been
and is guilty of five separate and distine+ contenmpts of the
Rallroad Commission ir disobeying its order of April 27, 1931, cone-
tained in its Decision 23627, said separate contempts baving taken
rlace on

() Jazmwary 10 and 11, 1934 (firzt contempt),

(v) Jaruary 1l and 12, 1934 (second contenpt),

(¢} January 15 and 16, 1934 (third contempt),

Jarusry 29 ané 30, 1934 (fourth contemnt),

Fevruary 2 and 3, 1934 (£ifth contempt),

wore specifically found in Finding Xo. 5 avove.
IT IS EERZEY FURTHER CRDZRED, ADJTDGED AND DECREED that
for each of his said five separate and dictinet contempts of the
Railroad Commission and its order, said Z. R. Ball be punished by a
separave fine of Five Eundred Dollars ($500.00); saie Tines (total-
ng $2500.00) and each of them to be paic to the Secretary of the
Railroad Commission within ten (10) cays afte; the effective date
of this opinion, Tindings, and judgment: and that in cefauli of
Payaent of the aforesaid finez, or any of them, said E. R. Zall
be committed to the county jall of the County of Loz Angelez, State
of California, until such Lines, and ezch of then, be paid or
tisfied in the proportion of one Cay's imprisonment for each five
dollars ($5.00) thereof that shall so remzin unpaic, such imprisonment
10 be cuxmmulative and not concurrent.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Secretary of the Railroed
Comeission, 1f the above fines, or any of them, are not paid within

the time specified above, prepare, zign, and Iissue appropriate
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order or orders of arrest and coxmitment in the name of the Rallroed
Commission of the State of California, to which shall be attached
and made a part thereof & certified copy of thia opinion, Lindings,
and Judgment.

IT IS FURTEER CORDERED that this opinior, findings, and Judg-
ment shall become effective twenty (20) days after personal ser-
vice of a certified copy thereof wpon Z. R. Ball. Vi~

Dated at Sarn Franciscco, California, thiz z g’ day of

a0 , 1934,

Cldewcey

Whe.

Commigaloners




